# **Casper Stein**

Malmö, Sweden

+44 7456 553 493 casper.stein@outlook.com

Linkedin: <a href="http://goo.gl/xpUydk">http://goo.gl/xpUydk</a> Portfolio: http://www.casperstein.com

## Personal profile

I am a mature and responsible individual with a positive view of life. I am always keen to learn new things and am motivated by new challenges. I have experience working as part of a team and under pressure to meet deadlines and targets. I also have experienced in leading initiatives in group projects and am a confident problem solver.

<b>Key Skill</b>	s &	Experie	nce
------------------	-----	---------	-----

#### Strong communication skills C++ 2 years full time C# 1 year part time HLSL 1 year fill time Perforce ½ year full time 1-year full time SQL VizQL 1-year full time

#### **Employment History**

# **Data Quality Manager**

02/2018 - 08/2019**Lloyds Banking Group** 

#### **PA to CEO & Directors**

08/2016 - 02/2018 **Weston College** 

#### Cafe/Shop staff

06/2010 - 2011 PJ's Ice cream

#### References

# **Mr Nigel Ball**

**Data Quality Product Owner** 

Lloyds Banking Group +447545808867

Email:

nigel.ball@me.com

#### **Education**

#### **Games Programmer**

08/2019 **– Present** The Game Assembly

• Focus on Tooling, Rendering& Animation

#### **Dr Paul Phillips**

**CEO & Principal** 

Weston College **Knightstone Campus Knightstone Road** Weston-super-Mare North Somerset

**BS23 2AL** 

Email:

Principals.office@weston.ac.uk

#### **Law Degree**

2012 - 2016

#### **Bournemouth University**

- Focus on Digital Rights and Media Law
- Wrote a Thesis on financial inequality and impact on the Human Right of Access to a Fair Trail

#### **BTEC Extended Diploma in Business**

2010 - 2012

**Weston College** 

#### **Extra-Curricular activities**

# **Assistant District Commissioner for** Youth Development ages 14-25

12/2016 - 09/2018 **Scouts Association** 

#### Advisor

09/2014 - 06/2015 **Sedgemoor Citizens Advice Bureau** 

## Young Leader training

2009 - 2012 1st Weston Village Cubs

# Languages

- **English**
- Swedish